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January 20, 2023

TO: Commissioner Nicole Wilson, District 1
Commissioner Christine Moore, District 2
Commissioner Mayra Uribe, District 3
Commissioner Maribel Gomez Cordero, District 4
Commissioner Emily Bonilla, District 5
Commissioner Michael “Mike” Scott, District 6

FROM: Mayor Jerry L. Demings , WYaA/—.

SUBJECT: Appointment of Manager of the Corrections Health Services Division

I'm pleased to announce Ms. Monique Mullin’s appointment as the Corrections Health
Services Division manager in the Health Services Department. Subject to confirmation
by the Board of County Commissioners, Ms. Mullin’s start date will be Monday, March 6,
2023.

Ms. Mullin comes to us from the private corrections healthcare industry, where she
served as a Health Services Administrator for the Broward Sherriff's Office for the last
18 years. Prior to that, she served as a Health Services Administrator for the
Department of Corrections for three years. Ms. Mullin has an associate degree in
Nursing from Excelsior College, a bachelor's degree in Marketing, and a master’s
degree in Health Science from the University of Florida.

Ms. Mullin’s starting salary will be $142,500.80, and her resume is attached for your
review.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the Mayor's managerial appointment of
Monique Mullin as Manager of the Corrections Health
Services Division, Health Services Department.

Attachment
C: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator

Danny Banks, Deputy County Administrator/Director of Public Safety
Raul Pino, MD, MPH, Director, Health Services Department






